

Brian Hewson

From: Brian Hewson
Sent: October 4, 2016 5:00 PM
To: Chander, Sunita (ENERGY); Penic, Jordan
Cc: Smith, Mike (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Rebate WG

Hi Sunita,

As you know I am out of the office tomorrow and 2-3 wouldn't work. However I've asked Roy to join the meeting on Thursday. I will ask him about the 2-3 time for tomorrow.

Brian Hewson
 Director Strategic Policy
 ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Chander, Sunita (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2016 1:21 PM
To: Penic, Jordan; Brian Hewson
Cc: Smith, Mike (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Rebate WG

Hi – attached is the agenda for this Thursday afternoon. The meeting is going to be from 1 to 4:30. If you could send a representative from your end that would be great (somebody who has some background / experience with OCEB would be ideal in case specific Qs come up).

Can we have a quick chat that Mike will setup so we're aligned prior to the meeting with LDCS (e.g. if we get certain Qs that IESO / OEB would be best positioned to answer for example).

How about the afternoon this Wednesday 2-3?

-Sunita

From: Chander, Sunita (ENERGY)
Sent: September 26, 2016 5:45 PM
To: Penic, Jordan; Brian Hewson (Brian.Hewson@ontarioenergyboard.ca)
Subject: Rebate WG

Hi Jordan and Brian – reaching out to the two of you (Brian we briefly talked about this this morning), but we'll be creating a working group with LDCs to implement the recently announced 8% rebate program. We will likely be reaching out to some LDCs end of this week and wanted to ensure that the Ministry/IESO/OEB had some preliminary conversations prior to those meetings.

We would like to get your insights on the implementation of the rebate and Qs/concerns we expect LDCs will raise.

We are putting together an agenda and we would like to get your input to the agenda as well (hopefully tomorrow we'll send you a draft).

I know your staff are involved in the RRRP stuff already, which is a separate conversation then the implementation of the 8% rebate which will be the focus of the WG conversation.

Thanks,
-Sunita

Sunita Chander
A/Director, Agency and Distribution Branch
Strategic, Network and Agency Policy Division
Ministry of Energy

77 Grenville St., 6th Floor
Toronto ON M7A 2C1
Tel: 416-325-6594
Email: sunita.chander@ontario.ca